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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Board of Directors
(‘oxr%mmty College of Philadelphla

diseretely preeented corngmnem unit of the (‘ommumry College of Philadelphia (the College) as of
and for the year end SuhRe30, 2.014 and the related notes to thc ﬁnancml statements, which
& t Collegéls,
i, S
Management’s r@%nsnbi@?@@% financial statements
Management is re‘:ponstb % for the prepatation and fair preeentaﬂon of these financial statements in
iing ptinciples “generally accepted in the United States of America; this
mcludcs thc dm1gn, 1mplementatlon and mairit copfhe of internal control relevant to the preparation
: frcc from matetial misstatement, whether due to

fraud ot errot. %ﬁ%ﬁg -

Audltor $ responsibility

Amemca and the standards apphcable to ﬁn,mcml audus cog : -cd in Gelrnment Aﬂdmﬂg Standards
issued by the Comptrollet Genetal of the United States. JHose st&dards requite that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about" hether the financial statements ate free
from material misstatement, 4

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit ewdence about thgs%% %s and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on- the. agedftor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial @itements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor consi¥ers intesnal control
relevant to the College’s preparation and fair pxeeentation of the financial statements in order to
‘design audit pmcedures that are approptiate in the citcumstances, but not for the purpose of
exptessing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. '

We believe that thc audit cvuienw we have obtained is sufficient and appropmte to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.



Opinions . '

In out opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
" tespective financial position of the business-type activities and discretely presented component unit
of the Community College of Philadelphia as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted it the United States of America. ‘

Other matters

Required supplementary information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica requite that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 14 and the schedule of funding progress
we 53 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
ngf reguired part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Government Accounting
) §§?§%ﬁdagdg watd, which considers it to be an essential patt of financial reporting for placing the basic
o fifements in an approptiate operational, economic, or historical context. This required
mggi ity infotmation is the responsibility of management. We have applied cettain limited
i to the requited supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
y accepted in the #nited States of Amesica. These limited procedutes consisted of inquiries
3 m%ﬁgp{ds of prepating the information and compating the information for
o ggnent’s“’-’i@ponses to our inquities, the basic Ymancial staternents, and other
knowledge we ohgffﬁé “Waing Alir audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion ot provi%}. any asgtatice on the infotmation because the limited procedutes do not provide

us with sufficient evidenc;%z exptess an opinion or provide any assutance. :

FoRSE 8

g
gen:

consistency with m

S
Supplementary information”
Out audit was conducted for the purpos
collectively comprise the College’s, st

NG
B fgging opinions on the financial statements that
3 aghal statements. The supplementary Schedule of
Expenditutes of Federal Awards as réquited illic U.S. Office of Management and Budget Citcular
A-133, Audits of States, Loval Governments, and Ron-Profit Organizatigns is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part &f the basic finangialsigtements. Such supplementary
information is the responsibility of management and was degfiicd frotiand relates ditectly to the
underlying accounting and othet records used to prep vwbasic financial statements. The

information has been subjected to the auditing procedutegitpplied tzthe audit of the basic financial

statements and cettain additional procedures. These additional procedutes include .@compar’ing and
recondiling the information directly to the undetlying accounting and other tecords ¥
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and of
procedutes in accotdance with auditing standaeds genetally accepted in the United Sg

In our opinion, the supplementaty information is faitly stated, in all matetial r(;%%?@ts, in relation to

the basic financial statements as 2 whole,

P
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Predecessor audjtor's opinion ‘
The financial statements of Community College of Philadelphia as of and for the year ended June 30,

2013 wete audited by other auditors. Those auditors exptessed an unmodified opinion on those 2013
financial statements in their repott dated October 23, 2013, '

Adoption of new accounting pronouncement ‘
As discussed in Note A to- the financial statements, the College changed the manner in which it

accounts for bond issuance costs and changed the manner of presenting assets and liabilities as of
July 1, 2012 due to the adoption of GASB 65, Izems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities.

Othet reporting requited by Government Auditing Standards _

In accordance with Gapernment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repot, dated September
9444, on our considetation of the College’s internal control ovet financial reporting and on our
of H ompliance with cettain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
atters. The purpose of that repott is to describe the scope of our testing of intetnal
f financial reporting and compliance and the tesults of that testing, and not to provide an
[ the effectiveness of internal control over financial repotting ot on compliance. That
an integral part of an audit petformed in accordance with Govsrament Auditing Standards in

% %;.l control over financial reporting and compliance.
TR
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

INTRODUCTION

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is based upon facts, decisions, and conditions known as of the
date of the audit report. The results for 2014 are compated to those for the 2013 fiscal year. The MD&A should be
read conjunction with the financial statements and accompanying notes which follow this section, '

Community College of Philadelphia (the College) has prepared its financial statements in accordance with
Govetnment Accounting Standards Board (GASB) principles, which establish standatds for extetnal financial
reporting for public colleges and universities and require the financial statements be ptesented to focus on the College
i#icial results of the Community College of Philadelphia Foundation (the Foundation) ate reported

as a whole. The [

as a compongh¥ @%’;;;’hese statements include the statistical reporting section in accordance with GASB
B A : 5
e : H

o  Credit enrollments conmmeﬁﬁ%%%gong. Final credit FTEs were 64 less (4%) than the ptior year, which is
better than state-wide and gfonal téeh ds. All semesters, except for the summer 2014 semestet, exceeded the
budget and the prior yeg.w,gﬁéf T o -

e Several renovation pr@%ts wei —v’ﬁ%ﬁ’% eted or reached substantial completion status during the year. These
projects included: a suite of clfgirooms, teaching laboratories and offices for the Architecture, Design and

Construction progratns; renovaiion of four chemistry labs and preparatory space; creation of biochemistty

and engineering technology labdtatories; and creation afifisesearch laboratory.
For the tenth consecutive yeat, a balanced budgatgyas agitieved.
Net position decreased by $4.53 million ox/i -

Operating revenues increased by $3.24 million of 0¥ @%
Operating expenses increased by $2.14 million or 1%@?

Nonoperating revenues decteased by $1.68 million Si¥1.5%.

g @& @ & @

Overview of Financial Statements

"The College’s financial statements focus on the College as a whole, rather than upon individual ﬁuff;}\g,_pr activities. The

GASB teporting model is designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the College’s™ lances and is
;s 5?:«*\;;“

comptised of three basic statements: A7 Gy

e The Statement of Net Position presents. information on the College’s assets and liabilit\_iﬁé?’mth the difference
between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets $étve as one indicator of

how the financial position of the College is changing.

o 'The Statement of Revennes, Eoxpenses and Changes in Net Position presents information showing how the College’s net
assets changed duting the most tecent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
undetlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses ate reported in this statement for some items ihjat will. tesult in cash flows in future fiscal petiods.

o The Statement of Cash Flows is reported on the direct method, The direct method of cash flow repotting portrays
net cash flows from operations, financing, and investing receipts and disbursements.
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$156.0 million. As a result of finang

Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

Jupe 30, 2014 and 2013

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full undetstanding of the
data provided in the financial statements. The notes contain details on both the accounting policies and procedures

that the College has adopted, as well as additional information for certain amounts repotted in the financial
statements. ’

Net Position

The College’s net position teflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less
accumulated depregiation and outstanding debt incurted to acquire those assets. The College uses these capital assets
to ‘provide serviged tazpudents, faculty, and administration; consequently, these assets ate not available for future
spending. AlthSiigh the Upllege’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of telated debt, it should be noted that
pay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves

« these liabilities.

the resourgdss
By v Py

cannot bésed to liqui
“%"za ) q

et : . . .

At June 30, 20 lﬁi%%f College’s net pgggign was $72,538,040, with assets of $228.5 million exceeding liabilities of
44t ¢ Rmmstances which contributed to asset growth, net position increased by

ot to reciirding the impact of the post-employment benefit liability. The change
%y@‘gﬁt benefit accrual ‘was a negative §4.5 million. Untrestricted net assets

in net assets after recording the s ‘
fell from a negative $15.3 mi to a ngEAtve $26.0 million. Absent the cumulative impact of the post-employment

benefit liability (GASB 45) reporting%%fequirements, untestricted net assets would cuttently be at a level of
$21.4 million. The othet factor signiﬁ%nly reducing the untestricted net asset value was unfunded depreciation
expense fot 2014 in the amount of §10.5 million. i

$4.1 million in the 2014 fiscal yea

2y

LT
R ;
=

Hlacts the cumulative impact of the post-employment

The negative unrestricted net asset position ($2678
benefit expense acceruals in the amount of $47.4 million.




Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

 June 30,2014 and 2013

" ‘Summaty of Net Position

June 30,
2014 2013 2012
(In millions)
Assets: o

Current assdls’ Uiy, $ 27§ 518§ 318
Noncut, ‘/é?%’c assets: 2k _, i
- Capht A assets net 5f depreciation 179.5 183.0 179.5

Bornd coceedsgivailable fot campus construction 0.2 2.4 2.9

Other " ' 61 158 172

285 0§ 2330 % 2314

To‘l:al assets
Liabilities: , , ‘
Cutrent labilities E: o 29.6 $ 314 $ 29.5
Noncurzent liabilities : il 1264 124.5 118.8
Total liabilities 156.0 $ 155.9 g 148.3

Net position:

Net investment in capital assets $ 86.3

Unrestricted
Restricted:
Expendable 4.7
Total net position $ 72.5 §




Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

Judie 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets

Cutrent assets increased by $.8 million in fiscal year 2014, Net receivables decreased, while cash and cash equivalents
and short-term investments increased. The decrease in accounts receivable was primatily related to payment received
duting the 2014 fiscal yeat: from the Foundation for capital campaign pledges as well as the tiniing of the settlement
of the due fo/from Fouridation account at June 30, 2014. Other receivables are related to students, vendors and
governmental agencies.

Noncutrent assetsddecreased by $5.3 million. Bond proc,eeds available for campus construction decreased as the
tion projects on the Main Campus in the West Building, These completed projects included
the creation@{ a suite’Sf classtoomms, teaching labs and offices for the Architecture, Design, and Construction -
2 new bmchennstry lab and an engmeenng technology lab in the space formerly occupmd

Renovations't tional (,humstry labs were at substantial complctlon status as of June 30, 2014, The College s
investment in c pital assets as of Jungg80, 2014 net of accumulated depreciation was $179.5 million, a decrease of
$3.46 million ovet the amount repotty oﬁoﬁm”: of $183.0 million. The dectease in the net value of assets is related to
the increase in accumulated depre i %n@jhxch\@xcwded the value of capital additions.

Total current labilities decreased by ’:‘8 million in fiscal year 2014. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
decreased by $564,000. Included in this category of custenfy abilities is §1,079,362 that represents the value of
medical claims incutred priot to June 30, 2014 that haveﬁ ggé;?’ en processcd and billed by the Collcge s health care
providets. The College self-insures its employee medi ~lfeuh;zg‘fi{& teinsutance limit of $225,000 was in place for the
2014 fiscal year to cap institutional financial expostie for 1k tals w1th extxamdtmnly latge claims in a policy year,

Liabilities

e

'j}é?
The current portion of long-tetm debt decteased by $2. 34»%11110:1 This d. g
payments for the 2013 bond issue (which was a tefinancing "6f the remaining; cff%&%/)f the 2009 bond issue) and a
decrease in the amount due for the 2008 bond issue based upon the amortidion scheﬁuk Payables to government

agencies increased by $1.1 million ptimarily due to unused State PF- lhAA:fZ?é ds.“:

- was telated to taking the final

The College’s outstanding long-term debt was at $71.3 million as of ]une 2014, 2 decrease of $6.1%million from June
2013 reflecting principal payments made during the fiscal year. The present value of future post-reft
other than pensions, projected to be paid to retired employees, was prepared as of July 1, 2013 f £ i“i%!stmg as of

June 30, 2014. As a result of some changes in actuarial assumptions, the amount of the . %K

it 1lity increased by
$8,641,201 in fiscal year 2014. The increase was tempered by some changes made in the co ﬁon‘; of eligibility for
the post~retuement benefit that were included in the new collective bargaining agteement. E£C ollege has elected to
phase in the reporrmg of the post-employment benefit liability over a 30-year period and to continue to fund the costs
of the post-retirement benefit out of the College’s annual budgeted revenues. A separate trust has ‘ot been
established to fund any pottion of this liability. The cumulative estimated value for the accrued post-employment
benefit liability in fiscal years 2014, 2013, and 2012 was $47,396,561, $38,755,360, and $30,225,327, tespectively,
Absent this reporting requitement, the College’s net assets as of June 30, 2014 would have been at a level of $119.9
million.

ent benefits



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALY,SIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

Jutie 30,2014 and 2013

Capital lease obligations include technology associated with academic and administrative computing, as well as digital
press and copier equipment. It also includes the temaining obligations (§3.6 million) associated with a 15-yeat
perfotmance guarantee contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. Undet the terms of this contract, the College completed
ten separate capital projects, having a value of $5.3 million, which addressed critical infrastructure renewal needs at the
College’s main campus facilities and ate reducing operating costs through energy and other facility operating cost
savings. The petformance contract tetms guarantee that the operational costs savings from the ten projects will pay a
substantial portion of the capital lease expense.

Statement of Revemues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

or fiscal years 2014, 2013, and 2012 was a negative $4.5 million, negative $4.2 million and
ictively. The following table quantifies the changes:

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

A

2013 2012
(In millions)

Operating revenues:
Net tuition and fees $ 30.1
“Auxiliary enterprises and other soutces 2.1
Total 32.2
Operating expenses 157.0
év ) B
Operating loss (129.0) (130.1) ,{,‘% - (124.8)
Net nonoperating revenues _ 110.5
Change in net assets before other revenues (18.5)
Net capital revenue and changes to endowments 14.0 13.7 14.0
Total change in net position $ @5 % 2 § (2.8)

10



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT®S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Operating Revenues

The largest sources of opetating revenue for the College are student tuition and fees and auxiliaty enterptise revenues..
In 2014, the tuition charge per credit was $153, an increase of $5 over the 2013 per credit tuition charge of §148. The
Technology Fee was unchanged at $28 per credit. The General College Fee, which suppots student life programs and
athletics, remained unchanged at $4 per credit. The College charges course fees which range from §75 to $300 in
selected high-cost coutses. Average total tuition and fee revenue pes credit for 2014 was $192.61, an increase of §4.84
ot 2.6% over the average per credit charge in fiscal 2013 of $187.61. Auxiliaty enterprise revenues ate genetated from
bookstore, food segrice and parking opetations.

3 Venﬁe'::_ taled $78,732,758 in fiscal year 2014, $75.272,804 in 2013 and $73,744,923 in 2012, which is
scholarship @llowance amounts for 2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively, of $43,395,057, $43,269,962, and -
The scholagship allowance represents tuition and fee payments made using public and private grants and

pstith

‘ Tuition and fe
offset by thet

ély stable scholarship allowance amounts between fiscal 2014 and fiscal 2013 are reflective of
fits coupled with thezsmall increase in the federal Pell financial aid award amounts for the 2014
fiscal year. The increase in student L’%é’ was deiven by two factors: the §5 per credit hour increase that went into -
effect for the Fall 2013 semester ang fc:hange"%:%:bﬂling policy for coutse withdrawals prior to census date,
W : ‘}‘;

<

Gift revenue in the amount of §¥00,000 E %&wd in 2014 and is teported in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Assets. This value g\: ects a contribution teceived from the Foundation that was used to partially
pay the College’s cost fot its pattnershiy with Single Stop USA. Single Stop USA is a nonprofit organization that
delivets setvices to families nationwide“by connecting stud tiuto state and federal financial resources and local
comunity setvices. The aim is to help students ove Fegbriomic- barriers, continue with their education and

move toward economic mobility.

Nonoperating Revenues

A

State appropriations -in fiscal year 2014, excluding capital aiipropriations, led %%&;‘79,310, a slight decrease of
$60,514 over the $28,239,824 reccived in fiscal year 2013. In fiscal year qugﬁ%gioﬂeﬁ}eceived $28,229,309.
. ;é% g \E\ )

Total 2014 City funding was $26,409,207, a §1 million increase (3.9%) ?)%fer the amount received fn fiscal years 2013
- and 2012, Of the funding appropriation, $18,346,138 was used for operating budget putposes in §§ In fiscal year
2013, $18,063,705 of the total appropriation was used for opetating purposes and §17,562,197 in fisc 2012, Net
investment income was $695,167 in fiscal year 2014, $332,708 in 2013, and $1,098,141 in 20 ded in net
investment income for 2014 is an unrealized gain of $323,866 and a realized loss of $109,38%¢for all investment
activity as of June 30, 2014. : ; ;ﬁi

¥

In fiscal year 2012-13, the College received a gift from the Foundation in the amount of $2,809,152. This tepresented
the value of contributions and pledges received for the construction projects. State grants and contracts decreased by
approximately $600,000, and nongovetnmental grants increased by approximately $585,000. The dectease in state
grants and contracts was primarily relatéd to the receipt of a RACP grant in fiscal year 2013, while the increase in
nongovetnmental grants was related to additional funding for the Gateway to College program.

11



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Capital Appropriations

The State provided capital funding for debt setvice and capital purchases in the amounts of $6,109,663 and $6,384,089
for fiscal yeats 2014 and 2013, respectively. The amount received in fiscal year 2012 was $6,327,091. The College
used $7,859,206 of the total City appropriation of $26,409,207 in fiscal year 2014 for debt service and capital
putchases. In fiscal yeats 2013 and 2012, City appropsiations used for debt service and capital purchases was
$7,435,502 and $7,757,010, tespectively. Included in unearned revenues is $407,722 of funds associated with the
conversion of general purpose classtooms to “smatt” classtooms. The $407,722 represents funding from the State
($203,861) and uss%;?{gggity appropiiations ($203,861) received in 2014

S
v ﬁ%‘f@ 7 @ . Expenses by Function
. é;e(‘ June 30,
2014 2013 2012

Instruction $ 66,209,598 $ 66436316 - § 62,162,440

Publi¢ service

© 108,954 155,657 62,796

" Academic support AW A 400038 . 17246555 17,723,410
el i )
, G el

Student setvices s - *‘g%fﬁ?zz,m 0,350 21,913,072 21,075,190
Institutional support . b 25,229,115 ,369 23,281,334
Physical plant operations 12,585,885 012,741,867 12,244,438
Depreciation 10,490,412 10,423,443 " 9,764,169

' i é\i@
Student aid 10,459,176 8,327,63%; A% 10,014,970

A

Auxiliary enterprises ~ \ 770,012 559,068 632,992
Total opetating expenses $ 166,155,690 $ 164,019,983 $ 156,961,739‘

Exclusive of Student Aid and Depreciation expenses, the College’s operating expenses totaled $145,206,102 in fiscal
2014, $145,268,904 in fiscal 2013, and $137,182,600'in fiscal 2012. Septetmber 1, 2013 began year theee of a five-year
labor contract that was ratified by the union in September 2013.



- Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

Juge 30, 2014 and 2013

. In fiscal 2008, the College implemented the GASB 45 accounting standard. This standard requires that the ptesent
value of futute post-retirement benefits other than pensions, projected to be paid to retired employees be recorded as
an expense in pubic institutions’ financial statements. The value of the expense for fiscal years 2014, 2013 and 2012
was $8,641,201, $8,530,033, and $7,611,002, respectively. '

Expenses by Natural Classifications

June 30,

2014 2013 2012

(In thousands)

$ 76015 § 76,798

34,247 732,062
Coritracted services 11,373 6,057
Supplies ' v 3,636 2,760
Depteciation & 10,423 9,764
Student aid g 8,328 10,015
Other : 11,468 11,895
GASB 45 (Other post—em}ﬁloym‘ent
benefits) accrual 8,530 7,611

164,020 156,962

Total operating expenses

Interest on capital asset-telated debt service 3,927

‘T'otal nonoperating expenses

"Total expenses . $ - 170,414 § 168,709 4

In fiscal year 2014, expenses associated with the College’s operating budget increased modestl: v 2.3% ($2.9 million)
over the expenses in fiscal year 2013. Operating budget expenses wete tightly managed, with*fiscal year 2014 salaries
lower than those of 2013. Fringe benefit costs wete higher (§1.6 million) primatily due to medical claims experience
that exceeded ptiot year totals. Expenses associated with sestticted grants decreased by $1.48 million (10.6%) from
the fiscal year 2013 expenses. This dectease was related to the TAACCCT' grant which, in fiscal year 2014, had $2.37
million less expenses than in fiscal year 2013. ’



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Schedule of Fund Balances

The following chazt shows fund balances in the four fund groups: Unrestricted, Restricted, Endowment and Plant.
The 2014, 2013 and 2012 amounts teported for untestricted opetations funds were reduced by the unpacl of GASB
45 reporting of an accrued expense liability for post~cmployment benefits. The unpact of GASB 45 reporting in 2014
was $8,641,201, in 2013 was $8,530,033 and in 2012 was $7,611,002. The negative unrestricted plant fund balance
teflects the cumulative itmpact of unfunded depteciation expense.

June 30,

2014 2013 2012

§ (16,669,094 § (8,297,655 § 100,502

1,762,678 1,859,894 1,914,234

Total endowment 1,762,678 1,859,894 1,914,234

Plant fund:
* Net invested in capital assets 89,660,198 86,330,902
Restricted expendable - capital 2,740,642 1,364,726

Unrestricted

(8,890,495 6,567,991
o ) )

Total plant fund 81,127,637

Total net position

§ 83,142,373

Community College of Philadelphia Foundation

The Foundation was estabhshed in 1985, ‘Total assets for 2014,°2013; and 2012 were $12.6 milltﬁ- $12 6 milhon and
$12.0 million, respectively. Total unrestricted net position for 2014, 2013, and 2012 for theFoundation was $1.6
million, $1.5 million and $1.3 million, respectively. The temaining net position is restricted Based upon donor intent.
The Foundation provided $2.8 million to the College from the proceeds of the Capital Campaign during fiscal yeat
2013, '

Future Impacts
For fiscal year 2015, City funding to the College was increased by an additional $500,000. The final State budget
included an additional $3.5 million in operating funds for community colleges; the additional funding to the College

was $462,509. Student tuition and fees remained at the same level as fiscal year 2013-14. Credit FTE enrollments for
the fall 2014 semester are trending 1% below 2014 enrollments of fall 2013.

14



Cominunity College of Philadelphia -
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

:

- June 30, 2014 and 2013
Business-type activities Component unit
The Community College The Community College
of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
- ASSETS 2014 2013 2014 2013
Current assets:
Cash and cash cqmvalenth MNote B) $ 10,601,463 $ 11,967,374 % 127,848 $ 344,345
Short-term mve-;tmem (Note B) ‘ 13,384,688 10,325,397 1,738,570 3,485,382
Accounts rec,ewg'i}ié néédlote C) 4,410,755 5,414,648 534,445 383,344
Receivable 9; " govemme agencies (Note G) 2,650,481 2,752,692 B -
Accmed Avest Leceivabl' : 48,062 47,945 - -
1,559,866 1,338,150 - -

Total cuuent as’sch 32,655,315 31,846,204 2,400,863 4,213,071
Noncutrent assets: ' _
Endowment investiments (Note 1§’i - - 8,415,537 7,460,107
Accounts receivable, net (Note C) . - : - 977,110 926,381 -
Bond proceeds available for campus consiiges 207,133 2,444,146 - v -
Other long-term investments (Note B) ‘%‘f 16,134, 491 15,750,134 “ -

. -

182,960,237

Capital assets, net (Note D) *3} &g

Total noncurtent assets 9,392,647 -8,386,488

Total assets 11,793,510 $ 12,599,559

‘See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Business-type activities Component unit
The Community College The Community College
' of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 2014 2013 2014 2013

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued Liabilities (Note H) $ 15,429,984 $ 15994555 = - § 359,368 § 1,959,082

Payable to governugess agencies (Note G) ' 3,025,477 1,907,504 - ‘ -

Deposits £ i 460,793 186,902 . -
Unearned 1e"j"e 2,561,108 2430576 1,067,505 986,999
Current p ﬁ;;‘ i of capital Jise obligation (Note ) 1,909,178 2,324 476 - -
Current lfégy 8 of long; i debt (Note F) 6,157,176 8,498,508 . .
Unamortizc ‘m’( fenium _ 51,170 51,170 - -
Total cutrent liabilities 29,594,886 31,393,691 1,426,873 2,946,081
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued liabilities (Note E) 1,149,303 902,430 . -
Annuity payable 2 - - 9,367 3T
Capital lease obligation (Note F) %Kff ' 6,890,209 - -
Long-term debt (Note F) 77,517,384 x -
Unamiortized bond preminm 469,063 - -
Other post-employment bcncﬁrﬁ Liability (Notc H) 38,755,360 ' - -

9,367 377

Total noncurrent liabilities 124,534,446

Total liabiliies 155,952,447 155,92 > 2,946 458

Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 93,771,458 89,660,198 -
Restricted:

Nonexpendabler =
Scholarships, awatds and faculty chair - 5,791,697
Annuities ‘ * - 11,347

Expendable:
Scholarships, awards and faculty chair - - 1,465,496 1,775,546
Capital projects 4,742,069 2,740,642 613,710 577,902
Unrestricted (25,975,487 (15,328,256) 1,630,865 1,496,609
Total net position $ 72,538,040 § 77,072,584 $ 10,357,270 1. 9,653,101

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Comsaunity College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unitof the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Yeats ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Business-type activities

Component unit

The Community College

The Commuinity College

of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
2014 2013 2014 2013
Obemting tevenues: _ N

Student tuition $ 61,356,712 § 58,228544 $ - §

Stadent fees r 17,376,046 17,044,260 - -

Less scholashiy (43,395,057} {43,269,962)

35,337,701 32,002,842 -
1,671,145 1,775,612 - -
Gifts : - - 532,223 738,617
Othet soutces . é%%? 166,024 . 158,047 130,783 70,208
Total operating revenues (gh@? 37,174,870 33,936,501 663,006 808,825
Qpetating expenses (Note J): ;

Educational and general: ¢ v
Instruction 66,436,316 28,607 80,469
Public service 155,657 - -
Academic suppott 17,246,555 - -
Student services 22,810,3¢ 21,913,072 24,082 7,589
Institutional support 25,229,548 26,216,369 2,110,740 1,582,774
Physical plant operations 12,585,895 12,741 . -
Depteciation 10,490,412 10478443 -
Student aid 10,459,176 51,636 238,178

Auxiliaty entetprises 770,012 4¥559,068 % -

Total operating expenses 166,155,690 164,019,983 : 1,909,010
Operating loss § (128,980,820} § (130,083,482) $ 3?”“@ _,100,185)

.See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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Comimunity Collége of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - CONTINUED

Yeass ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Business-type activities Corponent unit
The Community College The Community College
of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
2014 2013 2014 2013
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State appropriations (Note K) $ 28179310 - $ 28239824  § - $ -
City apptupuaﬂor;ggﬁﬂote K) 18,346,138 18,063,705 s
Federal grants a@mﬁ@ws v 58,795,574 58,714,660 ’ - -
100,000 " 2,809,152 (100,000) (2,809,152)
6,591,410 7,190,874 - -
1,703,933 1,119,415 1,746,152 1,078,297
695,167 . 332,708 828,478 1,036,731
(4,258,483) (4,689,268) ’ i
324,356 379,512 - ' -
110,477,405 112,160,582 2,474,630 (694,124

; . A
{Loss) gain before other revenues, cxp@ies,

(17,922,900) 704,169 (1,794,309)

gains or losses
Capital appropriations 13,729,591 < =
{Decrease) increase in net position 704,169 (1,794,309)
Net position, begitming; as restated (Note A) 77,072,5&4 i 3«?’% ) ,653,101 11,447 410
Net position, ending $ 72,538,040 $ 10,357,27(1 ] $ 9,653,101

. See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Coroponent Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

(Business-Type Activities - College only)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended June 30,

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities:
Tuition and fees $ 35,016,023 $ 31,910,181
Payments to suppliers (22,531,001) (27,987,848)
Payments to employees (76,666,839) (74,669,197)
Payments for cmE bcneﬁtﬁ (36,319,049) (34,201,811)
Payments for ¢ @&‘ (10,459,176) {8,327,636)
Auxiliary enygifi¥ises i " 1,685,121 1,772,166
Other cas{é@é’teipm 166,024 158,047
m .
Net casﬁ%ﬁgfi Ligdiperating activities { 10?,1 08,897) (} 11,346,098)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activiges: :
State appropriations - 28,168,713 28,209,309
City appropriations 18,346,138 18,063,705
Gifis and grants 68,319,487 69,353,397
Other nonoperating 598,247 442,920
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities ggﬁg%w 11?,432,585 116,069,331
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: . <3
State capital appropiations : 6,109,663 6,384,089
City capital appropriations 7,859,208 7,345,502
Decrease in bond proceeds available for campris comtrucuon 2,236,413 503,364
Proceeds from capital-debt - 6,775,092
Purchases of capital assets (5,854,492) (9,875,352)
(10,939,049) (12,968,909)

Principal on capital debt and amortization of capital leases
Intetest on capital debt and capital leases

(4,777,353)

(4,352,741%&
W,

Net cash used in capital and selated financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments, 20 83%@3)0 47,400,465
Putchases of investients (24,2%5,749) . (45,440,628)
Intetest on investments 695,048 335,000
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (2,748,601) 2,294,837
(Decrease) increase in cash (1,365,911) 404,503

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 11,967,374 11,562,871
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 10,601,463 $ 11967374

-See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

(Business-Type Activities - College only)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

Years ended June 30,

2014 2013
Reconciliation of net opesating loss to nef cash us¢d in operating
activities: .
Operating loss ' $(128,980,820) - § (130,083,482)
Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to net cash nsed in
operatmg -act] i}iﬁg& _
10,490,412 10,423,443
948,329 . (1,681,822)
(221,716) (201,454)-
. 157,715 102,870
Accontits paya e and acctued habllmt@;gi%% ’ (271,373 - 1,453,169
Deferted revenues %ﬁ ; 127,295 o 111,145
Othet post-employment bencﬁt 8,641,201 8,530,033

Net cash used in opetating activities $(109,108,897) § (111,346,008)

Supplemertal disclosure of noncash capital fxri&ﬁcing activity:

Capital assets acquired via capital lease $ 699,553 $ - 1,116,328

-See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Community College of 15’hﬂadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- June 30,2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Osganization

The Community College of Philadelphia (the College) operates in accordance with the provisions of
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the Commonwealth) legislation and through the sponsoship of the City of
Philadelphia (thg City). For financial reporting putposes, the College has been determined to be a component unit
of the City, %@gg §isuch has adopted the applicable provisions of the Government Accounting Standards Boatd
(GASB). v_@%? :

Compo, \7‘ Unit
=

The Commt :‘%ﬁ’ .éllcgc of Philadel l;ia Foundation (the Foundation), was cst'tbhshed to setve as an organization
responsible for Colle;,e fundnmsug &é}e‘; ~

Incorporation of the ]:*ou!gi;auon

The bylaws of the Foundafigs

% %
component unit of the College, mcf»widl ﬁnanc1a1 ttansactions are reported w1thm the ﬁmnctal statements of the
College.

The accompanying financial statements have been prés ; ;;‘lsing the economic resources measutement focus and
the acctual basis of accounting in accordance with accourging principles genetally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP), as prescribed by the GASB. Rcvcz;éfm are recorded sphien earned and expenses ate recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash ﬂowstgfg%ants*”g}gd similar items are recognized
as tevenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met. : i k.

The College has determined that it functions as a Business Type Ac°ttv1ty, as defined by the GASB. The effect of
intetfund activity has been eliminated from these financial statements.

The College’s policy is to define operating activities in the stat'cment of revenues, expenses il cliiklmes in net
position as those that generally result from exchange transactions such as the payment rec ied for services and
payment made for the putchase of goods and services. Certain othet transactions are regs i d as nonoperating
activities. These nonoperating activities include the College’s opcratmg and capital ap’propnanons from the
Commonwealth and the City; federal, state, and private grants; net investment income; gifts; interest expense; and
disposals of capital assets. ’

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Uit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

. June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

3. Government Appropriations

Revenue from the Commonwealth and the City is recognized in the fiscal year during which the funds are
approptiated to the College. The College is fiscally dependent upon these appropriations. Specific accounting
policies with regard to govetnment appropriations ate as follows: ' ’

é?? A
Comr;zo;zweag?%}}f ot
ji%n establishing  comimunity colleges provides for the reimbutsement of certain college
pfiinonwealth funds appropriated for this purpose. Act 46 enacted in July 2005 changed the
Alocating operatitggymds to Commonwealth community colleges from a formula approach based

3

upon full-time equivalent (FTE) & &@\t{ taught in the current fiscal year to a state-wide community college
appropriation. Undet Act 46, the tat@%g’d
distributed among each of thezz *’%igrilgg es iithree parts: base funding, growth funding and high priority (economic
development) program fungjiig. Thég‘ﬁ%ii%%ﬁ)m of Act 46 are intended to ensure that base opetating fanding for
each college will at least equal the a sunt of funds received in the prior yeat. Annually, 25% of any new dollats i
the operatitig funding granted cofginunity colleges is to be distributed proportionally among the colleges
expetiencing growth in the priot yeatibased upon their shapeinf the FIE growth. Colleges whose entollments ate
stable or decline do not receive any increase from th%g&@:- nding. :

le opetating budget appropriation for community colleges is to be

The othet significant operating funding chax%e as
Development (high priotity) program funding, High priogf
in program ateas defined by the State to conttibute to tggfned ‘worker gro
ptior-year FTE entollments in targeted programs as the allocation s
propottionate shate of the available funds allocated to high priority pro; ;

of Act 46 was the establishment of Economic
is based upon prior year enrollments
ritical employment areas. Using
each college is to receive a

SRS

&

S8 E
For the 2014 and 2013 fiscal yeats, the provisions of Act 46 were 08t followed in allocating g_,gerational funds to
Pennsylvania community colleges. In fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2012, the total state opetating aﬂoéﬁfg@ to community
colleges was unchanged from 2010 funding levels, but 9.1% of the revenues were allocated hyhe State from
Federal Economic Stimulus Funds provided by the Federal Government to the Conunonwqug of ﬁé’fﬁnsylvania. ,
The State appropriation to the College funded from Federal Stimulus funds was $2.8 nnﬂ%zg\ n each of the two
years. Federal Stimulus funding was not seplaced upon the expitation of the fedetal pro&gg;ifﬁ. The fiscal 2012-13
operating allocation to the College was reduced by the $2.8 million previously funded throlgh the Federal Stimulus

Punds in the 2011 and 2012 fiscal years.

Under the provisions of Act 46, a separate revolving pool was established for community college capital funding,
Capital funding, which may include majot equipment and furniture puschases, capital improvements to buildings
and grounds, debt service on majot capital projects, and net rental costs for eligible capital leases, is reimbutsed at
the rate of 50%. Capital costs not previously apptoved for annual funding ate subject to a competitive application
process, with the allocation of available funds made by the Pennsylvania Department of Education  using
state-wide criteria.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

" June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Any excesses ot deficiencies between provisional payments and the final annual reimbursement calculation of
annual Commonwealth funding are reflected as a payable ot receivable from the Commonwealth.

4, Net Position

o
v
r%?\‘a .

The College g,lggﬁﬁ@@\its net position into the following four net position categoties:

Net inghgtment in caiigl assers: Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding principal balances -

S . e Ve \ , . . .
of dé%!} atmbutab_kaggo the acquisition, construction, repait, of improvement of those assets.

. s 0
e VW 4 -
Restricted ~woneependable: Net post

them in perpetﬁity.

0 subject to externally imposed conditions- that the College must maintain

£
Restricted - excpendable: Net "{ ity %% hmgg&fac is subject to externally imposed conditions that can be fulfilled by

the actions of the Collegd¥st by thé "Wﬁ of time.

:

Unrestricted- All other categories @mt position. Untestricted net position may be designated by actions of the
College’s boatd of trustees. : s %\g%;

The College has adopted a policy of generally,
untestricted funds.

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents : S

The College considers all petty cash accounts and demand deposits wig
The College considers all short-term investments (primarily certificais®
less to be cash equivalents.

6. Investments
Investments in matketable secutities ate stated at fair value, Valuations for marketable Secgi: des are provided by
ol

. 3
external investment managets or ate based on audited financial statements when available. ¢
E

Dividends, interest and net gains or losses on investments of endowments and similar funds atre teported in the
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fiet position. Any net earnings not expended ate included in net
position categories as follows:

(i)  as increases in restricted - nonexpendable net position if the terms of the gift require that they be added to
the principal of a petmanent endowment fund, ’
(i)  as increases in restricted - expendable net position if the terms of the gift ot the College’s interptetation of
» relevant state law impose restrictions on the current use of the income ot net gains; and
(iii) as increases in unrestricted net position in all other cases.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia) .

| NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

The College policy petmits investments in obligations of the U.S, Treasuty; certificates of deposit; commercial
paper rated A-1 by Standard and Poot’s Corporation ot P-1 by Moody’s Commercial Paper Record; bankers’
acceptances; teputchase agreements; and the Commonfund’s Intermediate Term Fund and Multi-Strategy Bond
Fund, and specifically approved fixed income secutities. The investment practice of the Foundation includes the
use of the Com onfund Multi-Strategy Equity }‘unds, Multi-Strategy Bond Funds, and specifically approved fixed

capxtal assets arc caplta,lmed durit)ﬁr, Q.s %g

Assets are depreciated usin
suthmarized as follows: &

Buildings

Fugniture and equipment
Libtary books

Audiovisual media
Computer desktop software
Computer system software

lives are not capxtaltaed

8. Compensated Absences

Employees eatn the right to be compensated duting absences for vacation leave and sick leagie” Accrued vacation is
the amount eatned by all ehgible employees through the statement.of net posmon dateilipon retitement, these
employees ate entitled to receive payment for this accrued balance as defined in the C ollcgc policy and collective

bargaining agreements.

9. Students’ Deposits and Unearned Revenue -

Deposits and advance payments received for tuition and fees related to certain summer programs and tuition
recéived for the following academic yeat are. defetred and ate recorded as revenues when instruction is povided.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ~ Continued

10. Student Fees

Included in student fees are general college fees of $1,536,150 and $1,459,960 fot the years ended ]ﬁne 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively, which have been designated for use by the vatious student organizations and activities.

shed by the P%%sylvania Community College Act of 1963 (the Act). Under the Act, community colleges ate
wities of the Commorniwealth. :
5 4&%}'& s

L%

{etiticome taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Intetnal Revenue Code.

2%

"The Foundation is exempt from fe

The Intetnal Revenue Sefvic 1
509(:)(1) and 1700)(1)(A) e
fund-raising activities.

12. Use of Esg‘métes

The preparation of financial statements in confomf ity withil).S. GAAP tequires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amouists of adapt and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
Jiabilities at the date of the financial statements and the ggported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
repotting petiod. Actual results could differ from those eg‘fé}natcs.

13, Scholarship Discounts and Allowances ;

Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues frofit students, are teported net of scholarship
discounts and allowances in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net pcﬁ'jggn Scholatship
discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated charge for goods and services Pfayided by the
College and the amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments on studenis® behy
governmental grants ate recorded as cither operating or nonoperating revenues in thegEollege’s financial
statements. To the extent that revenues from such programs are used to satisfy tuition andfges and other student

chatges, the College has tecorded a scholarship discount and allowance, s - 4 '

14. Self-Insurance

The Community College of Philadelphia Boatd of Trustees approved the College’s participation in a self-insurance
medical plan through Independence Blue Cross, which became effective September 1, 2009. A reinsurance limit of
$225,000 is in place to limit institutional financial exposure for individuals with extraordinarily large claims in a
policy year. The College has. established a self-insurance accrued liability account for incutted claims as well as an
estimate of claims incurred but not teported. The College’s self-insutance liability at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was
$1,079,362 and $961,161, respectively, based upon an actuarial calculation based upon historical claim experience,

(Continued) 7
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30,2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
15, Reclassifications

Cettain reclassifications have been made to the 2013 financial statement information to confotm to the 2014
financial statement presentation. There was no impact on the pteviously tepotted change in net position of the
College. L :

16. ‘Recentdic i Pronouncements

year ended June 30, 2013, This statement is an amendment of GASB
ing Eintity, and No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Distnssion
dygnts, GASB 61 amends certain requirements for inclusion of component
units in the reporting governmes Fmaﬁ%ffg;«\reporting entity and the conditions under which component units ate
consolidated as blended comfistrent units Sgather than discretely presented. Under the amended guidance, the
College’s component uhit\,,%ﬁmdatf Sasdhitinues to be reported as a component unit because the College is
financially accountable for the Eounc{_‘tﬁiion, as defined in the standard. The Foundation continues to be discretely
presented because 1) the Board an;i%ganagement of the Foundation are separate from those of the College, 2) the
Foundation provides scholatships othet benefits directlyso students of the College, as well as providing fund-
raising on behalf of the College itself, and 3) the Foundatio s no ontstanding debt. )

3*‘3'.%’}3’ N 3
The GASB issued Statement No. 62, Codzﬁa%i? o%{%@'ﬁm{g and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
Noveniber 30, 1989 FASB end AICPA Pronouncesents ((Q.A@ 62), in Decembet 2010, which was effective for the
College’s fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The statemg’fg’? incotporates i ¢ GASB’s own pronounicements
cettain accounting and financial tepotting guidance: that is included iry “fox;t&zé&emems issued on or before
November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with o contradict GASB prongfifidgments titluding Financial Accounting
Standatds Boatd (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accountin j&:m ipféhBoard Opinions, and Accounting
Research Bulletins of the American Institute of Certified Public Acc%’nghtants’ (AICPA) Committee on Accounting
Procedure. GASB 62 did not have an impact on the College’s financial statements because thés rovisions of the
standatd are generally consistent with the original GASB and AICPA requirements, except whereuig
necessary to approptiately apply the standards to governmental entities. ;

e
e

The College adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Defory Outflsws of Resonries,
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Pasition-(GASB 63), for the year ended June 30, 2013. Theé GASB 63 objective is
to provide guidance for reporting deferred outflows of resoutces, deferred inflows of tesoutces, and net position in
a statement of financial position and related disclosures. The adoption of GASB 63 did not have a significant
impact on the financial statements a$ the underlying accounting and financial repotting guidance has not changed.
The College has no items that are classified as defetred inflows ot outflows of tesoutces as of June 30, 2014.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNI FiCAN’I’ ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Contitued

GASB Statement No. 63, Items Previonusly Reported as Assets and Liabilities (GASB 65), was adopted for the College’s
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, establishes accounting and financial repotting standards that reclassify, as deferred
outflows of tesources ot deferred inflows of tesources, certain items that were previously teported as assets and
liabilities. As a result of the adoption of GASB 65, debt issuance costs ate recognized as expense in the petiod
_incutred, rather than as an asset. Conforming changes wete made tettoactively to all years presented.  The
following is a xgz?é%z;ﬂ;auon of major categories affected by this change as of and for thie year ended June 30, 2013:
o

As previously
repotted Adjustments As restated

Statement of net position {,ﬁ? .

Shott-term unamortized bo@if issuafiée costs ) 153,680 $  (153,680) % -

Long-term unamortized Kpntkfaguanc ;:%' sts 1,277,911 (1,277,911) :

Shott-tertm unamottiz ’”ﬁondygé’%ﬁ%ﬁa , (32,651) (18,519) (51,170)

Long-tesm unamottized bond @?{_ﬁmmm * (209,794) - (259,269) (469,063)

Net investment in capital asseté%‘;‘% (91,369,577) 1,709,379 (89,660,198)
Statement of tevenues, expenses and chang%; e -

net position
Interest on capital asset-related debt service

4,856,369 &~ (167,101) 4,689,268
Net position, beginning

1,876,480 (81,265,893)

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The College invests its funds in accordance with the Board of Trustees” investment policy, whithiauthorizes the
College to invest in cash equivalents which consist of tressury bills, money market funds,
bankers’ acceptahces, repurchase agreements and certificates of deposit; fixed income sec
government and agency secutities, cotporate notes and bonds, asset-backed bonds, floafitf rate secutities and
Yankee notes and bonds; and mutual funds including the Commonfund Multi~St£?§3§(§§y Bond Fund and
Commonfund Intermediate Fund. Regatdless of fund classifications, certain general tenets apply. Investments in all

. classifications seek to maintain significant liquidity and maximize annual income for the College while avoiding
excessive tisk. Specific objectives include maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet anticipated cash needs and the
presetvation of prinicipal. The College recognizes that it may be necessary to forego opportunities for potential
latge gains to achieve a reasonable risk posture. Cettain investments ate prohibited, including equity securities,
commodities and fututes contracts, private placements, options, limited partnerships, venture capital, tangible
personal property, ditect real estate, short sclling, margin transactions and cettain derivative instruments.
Divesification, insofat as it reduces pottfolio risk, is required. At least annually, the Board of Trustees will review

the investment policy and performance to determine any appropriate revisions.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

 June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Opetating funds may be invested only in cotporate bonds rated at minimum A- by Standard and Poot’s or A3 by
Moody’s Investors Setvice, Inc. (Moody’s) that are of U.S. dollar denomination. Investments in asset-backed and
mortgage-backed bonds ate limited to those rated AAA/Asa. Investments in commetcial papet must be rated
A1/P1 or better. The maximum percentage of investments in any one sectot is limited to 100% for U.S.
government and agency, 25% for asset-backed bonds, 40% for corporate niotes and bonds, and 25% for

moxtgagembacg;ggﬁ'55

3 T . : .
Deposits g jﬁcomprisf?y_} of demand deposit accounts with financial institutions. At both June 30, 2014 and 2013,
cash (;%;%‘i:&nd was $4000. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the cartying amount of deposits was §10,597,463 and
$1 1,963;'%:%%_ and gieFbank balance was $11,625,165 and $13,065,228, respectively. The differences were caused
primarily by’%%ﬁ%in transit. Deposits,of $1,000,000 wete covered by fedetal depository insurance of $250,000 for
each of four bank accounts at botlg%%;’& %Qi 2014 and 2013. ' :
T 5,

1alg restridted cash at June 30, 2014, which represents unused proceeds of the
2013 SPSBA PNC Loan teibe used fae Secific state-approved capital projects and included in cash and cash
equivalents in the accofmpanying statéinents of net position. : '

Demand deposits 1clude $3§\§§ 5

.§~ ol
&

The following is the carrying value (Fg’;x value) of deposits i}%ggg;gvestments at June 30, 2014:
gx%%* 4

College Foundation

Deposits:

Demand deposits $ 1 27,848.

Tnvestments: L "
Insured money matket deposit B é%;;% 2,194,886
U.S. Treasury obligations h 4,739,619
U.S. government agency obligations 1,815,598
Cotporate and foteign bonds 3,915,844 _
Intermediate fixed income mutual fund : 5,522,522
Eqm?y mutual fund v_ . - % /%%,
Multi-strategy bond mutual fund » 5,336,381 ¥ 2,236,480
Money matket mutual funds 5,994,329 1,738,570
Private real estate _ - 146,257
Total deposits and investments $ 40,116,642 § 10,281,955

(Continued)
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 Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

* June 30, 2014 and 2013

e

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued
The following is the cartying value (fair value) of deposits and investments at June 30, 2013:

College Foundation

§ 11,963,374 § 344345

mone _fﬁ}%kct deposit | 3,160,910 “
U.S. Higasuggi obligations - 3,735,124 .

U.S. govérii;ﬁent agency obhggg,@fgg% © 2,387,710 .

Cotportate and foreign bon&i@g 3,819,385 : .
Intermediate fixed mcorg;éf%%v il 5,510,950 -
Multi-strategy equity nitual fung . 5,479,208
Multi-strategy bond mutual fun ‘ 5,210,826 1,980,899
Money martket mutual funds 3 2,250,626 3,485,382

§ 38038005  § 11,280,834

Total deposits and investments \fggﬁ ‘
In addition to the deposits and investments listed above, ;gé College also has hond proceeds available for campus
construction held by Sovereign Bank, the State Public Schipol Building Au #and the Bank of New Yotk (the
trustees), under the terms of various bond indentures. Bond ptroceeds ava npus construction ate cattied
in the financial statements at fair value and consist of shott-term invgihitidats and ‘govetnment securities. As of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, bond proceeds available for campus constrq%éﬁh inchid the following:

PR

2014

Construction funds % 207,133 $

o . . C . . . & ’).x:? . “ .
- The College’s investments ate subject to various risks. Among these tisks ate custodial cm%%fft risk, credit risk, and
interest rate tisk: Bach one of these risks is discussed in more detail below.

Custodial credit risk is the tisk that in the event of a bank failute, the College’s deposits may not be teturned to the
College. The College does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Act
72 of 1971, as amended, allows banking institutions to satisfy the collateralization requitement by pooling eligible
investments to cover total public funds on deposit in excess of federal insurance. Such pooled collateral is pledged
with- the financial institutions’ trust depattments. S

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued
At Jupe 30, 2014 and 2013, the College’s bank balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

2014 2013

Uninsured g

collateral held by pledging bank’s trust _
g in the College’s name $ 10,625,165 $ 12,005,228

SOl algs in the Certificate of Deposit Account chlstry Service ((,DARS) for its cestificate of
depositignd Insu sh Sweep . (ICS). CDARS and ICS allow the College to access Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporaﬂ&%gf msurance on multi-million dollar cettificates of deposit and money market deposit accounts
to earn rates tﬁat compare favom%%treasumes and money market mutual funds. Custodial credit risk has been
eliminated for the College’s certifighte offleposit as a tesult of its paltimpatxon in the CDARS program.

June 30, 2014

«c Mulﬂ«htrategy y
«:ﬁﬁ? \.

Government

Agency

AAA

AA

A

BBEB

Below BBB

Non-Rated/Othet

Total g 100% - 100%
(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30,2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

June 30, 2013
Multi-Strategy
6 Bond Intermediate
21% 22%
26 : 13
8 S 20
3 11
10 22
14
11 3
7 e
100% 100%

The credit quality of the fixed income mvcsﬁ'ﬁm i

obligations, U.S. govetnment agency obligations and c%gﬁorat(, bonds is-as follows:
ey

A,

“’q

\L\\

- un(. 30, 2013

ey Fixed
mai’?me W income
securities secutitiesdy,,

Aaa 63%
Aa 7 -
A ) 20-
Baa 17
Total ( 100% 100%
(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Interest rate tisk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of fixed income
investments. The College’s investment policy’ does not specifically address limitations in the maturities of
investments. The weighted average maturities of the College’s fixed income investments at June 30, 2014 and 2013

are as follows:

I
L
;X\“yé:)\

T June 30,2014 June 30, 2013
: - Weighted Weighted
- “average average
“?“gigféﬁ& A maturity maturity
- (yeats) (yeats)
U.S. Treasuty ¢ 2.53 4.00
U.S. governnfé§ t 3.35 3.00
Corporate bonds 4.76 5.10
NOTE C - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.
Accounts receivable include the following at Jui¥ 0:
- 2013
&%3; 9 Component
unit

College Fqundﬁ{n i College Foundation
Tuition and fee recefvables $ 6,191,729 $ - $ 5,049,777 . -
Grants receivable 60,384 390,516 30,478 108,136
Other receivables 1,468,680 - 1,969,40 -
Pledges recetvable , - 1,223,573 a :}* 1,310,553
Receivable from Foundation 167,852 - 963,091 "
7,888,645 1,614,089 8,012,753 1,418,689

ILess allowance for doubtful , :

accounts (3,477,890) (102,534) (2,598,105) (108,964)

Total $ 4410755 $ 1,511,555 $ 5,414,648 $ 1,309,725

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE C - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - Continued
The College anticipates that all of its net accounts receivable will be collected within one year.

Accounts receivable, tuition and fees and other are reported at net tealizable value. Accounts ate written off when
they ate determined to be uncollectible based upon management’s assessment of individual accounts. The -
allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the College’s historical losses and periodic review of
individual ac ‘,’*é%t“ e allowance was $3,477,890 and $2,598,105 for the yeats ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectivelyg 977,11 the Foundation’s pledges teceivable are expecred to be collected subsequent to June 30,
2014, geg; }"ﬁly on a yeat payment schedule.

:_ Retitements Balance
: and June 30,
Additions adjustments 2014
Capital assets not depreciated: o
Land and improvements $ 29,0544 - $ - $ 29,054,933

Construction in progress . 1,116,503

(4,412,,432) 351,752
Works of art 705,208 B - 705,208
. 30,876,644 : (4912,432) 30,111,893

Capital assets being depreciated: ,{;
Buildings and improvements 227,040,303 6,245,328 (757,932 “’ 232,527,699
Equipment and furniture 38,791,583 921,332 . (3,080,078) '_%,632 837
Libraty books 4,839,108 179,569 &7 5018677

y

Microfotins - 1,671,710 - %j»;%‘?& 1,671,710
Software 4,039,594 - , - 4,039,594
System software 8,080,668 34,425 8,115,093
Total before depreciation 284,462,966 7,380,654 (3,838,010 288,005,610

$ 315,339,610 $ 11,028,335 $ (8,250442)  § 318,117,503

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

. June 30,2014 and 2013

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Accumulated depreciation by asset categories is summarized as follows:

Balance Balance

July 1, June 30,

2013 Depreciation Retirements 2014
Buﬂchng,ggfﬁ n%@mvements $ 89867806 § 6038571 §  (721,003) § 95,185,374
Equipgi#nt and txg@ture 26,535,758 3,809,712 " (3,524,227) 26,821,243
le!ﬁgoke ;: , 4,010,826 154,201 . 4,165,027
Mi¢ g,)rmb “\;\; 2 1,655,015 9,209 - 1,664,224
Softwarsan e 3,419,047 10,115 . 3,429,162
System software ; @’ﬁé‘ 5 6,890,921 468,604 . 7,359,525
Total $ 10490412  § (4,245230) 138,624,555

Retirements
and
adjustments

$. 179,492,948

Balance
June 30,
2013

Capital assets not depreciated: ‘ ;
28,072,235 $

Land and improvements $ $ 29,054,933
Consttruction in progress 17,590,440 1,116,503
Works of att 705,208 705,208
46,367,883 6,581,068
- Capital assets being depreciated: o

Buildings and improvements 202,508,856 24,531,447 ;"%‘ 227,040,303
Equipment and furnitare 38,853,330 1,609,066 a, 670%‘% 38,791,583
Library books 4,657,905 181,203 4,839,108
Microforms 1,671,710 ' . . 1,671,710
Software 4,039,594 - - 4,039,594
System software 8,080,668 - ‘ - 8,080,608
Total before depreciation 259,812,063 26,321,716 (1,670,813) 284,462,966

$ 306,179,946 $ 32,902,784 $ (23,743,120)  § 315,339,610

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Accumulated depreciation by asset categories is summarized as follows:

Balance ‘ Balanice

July 1, June 30,

2012 - Depreciation Retirements 2013
$ 84013359 § 5854447 § - § 89,867,806
28,028,785 3,246,466 (4,739,493) 26,535,758
3,856,699 154,127 e 4,010,826
: 1,641,286 13,729 . 1,655,015
soﬁ.wam’“" A%, 3,408,932 10,115 . 3,419,047
System software y W, 5746,362 1,144,559 . 6,800,021

Total T

196 695,423 $ 10,423,443 § (4,739,493) 132,379,373

Net capital assets

NOTE E - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LI ARIITT

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities cons_1sr :

$ 182,960,237

2013
Component
unit
College Foundation
Category: , , B
Vendors and others $ - 7,849,176 $ 191,516 $ 6335591 _a%u. 995,990
Acctued salaties 2,674,853 . 4,085,888 %
Accrued benefits 2,063,472 . 2,016,9;3%_5?? -
Compensated absences 3,098,015 - : 3,14}@1 -
Retirement incentive payments 388,775 . 826,619 -
Paytoll withholding taxes 206,129 « 148,925 =
Accrued interest 298,867 - 341,956 -
Payable to College - 167,852 - 963,092 -
Total $ 16,579,287 $ 359,368 $ 16,896,985 $ 1,959,082

Retirement incentive payments are described in Note L

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTEE - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES - Continued

Long-tetm liability activity fot the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Total
Beginning ending Cutrent
2014 & balance Additions Deductions balance pottion
e R
Inngatermjg 3 ities: ‘ _ , ‘ '
Accrue dibilities gg $ 16,896,985 $ 596,920 - § (914,618) § 16,579,287  §$15,429,984
Payable t¢ 93é§%§ﬁgendes 1,907,504 . 2,096,125 (978,152) - 3,025,477 3,025,477

Capital lease gﬁ%ﬁlon

LQng~t(,r1n debt

9,214,685 1,168,631 (2404,280) 7,979,036 1,909,178
ARG . :
& @%“o%@?s% . (8,534,769)  T7481,123 6,157,176

Unamottized bond premium - (51,171) 469,062 51,170
Other post-employment @3‘ o
benefits A 8,641,201 : 47,396,561 -

$ 26,572,985
Longmterm liability activity for the year ended ]gy%&@
: » Beginning : Cutrent
2013 : balance Additions pottion
Long-term labilities: : S _
Accrued liabilities $ 15470,712  § 1,975,995 § (549,722) § 16,896, 98@1 $ 15,994,555
Payable to government agencies 2,418,723 - (511,219) 1,907,504 b 907,504
Capital Jease obligation 7,179,616 4,023,805 (1,988,736) ' 2?324 476
Long-term debt 90,220,973 6,775,092 (10,980,173) 8,498,508
Unamortized bond premium 602,956 - (82,723) 51,170
Other post-employment -
benefits 30,225,327 - 8,530,033 - 38,755,360 -

$146,118,307  $21,304,925 § (14,112,573) $153,310,659  §28,776,213
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

. June 30,2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT

The College’s debt financing is primarily provided through Community College Revenue Bonds issued by the
Hospitals and Higher Education Facilities Authority and the State Public School Building Authority.

“Debt consisted of the following at June 30, 2014:

Balance Principal Balance Current
July 1, 2013 Additions payments - June 30, 2014 pottion .
- $ 1,205000 $ _ % (325,000) § 880,000 § 340,000
2007 Series gl " - (1,965,000) . 18,350,000 2,055,000
2008 Seties (3,775,000) 54,140,000 2,675,000
2013B Series . (1,336,553) . .
SPSBA Loan . (281,154) 245,332 245,332
SPSBA Loan - (199,451) 507,023 202,861
SPSBA Loan (377,242) 1,234,137 353,606
SPSBA Loan $4400,000 (275,369) 2,124,631 285,377
$ 86,015,892 % § (8,534,769) § 77481123 § 6,157,176
Balance Prmcxgﬁé%;g% Balance Cuttent
Tuly 1, 2012 payméiits  “fane 30,2013 portion
1999 Seties § 2525000 § - ${§{§250on $ )
2003 Seties 800,000 - (800,000) <&
2006 Seties 1,520,000 - (315,000) 1,205,000
2007 Seties 22,185,000 . (1,870,000  20,315,0006% $865,000
2008 Series 61,490,000 - (3,575,000 57915608 3,775,000
2013B Series - 2,575,092 (1,238,539) 1,33853 1,336,553
SPSBA Loan 794,300 . (267,814) 526,486 278,037
SPSBA Loan 906,673 . (200,199) 706,474 196,910
SPSBA Loan - 1,800,000 (188,621) 1,611,379 346,639
SPSBA Loan - 2,400,000 . 2,400,000 275,369

§ 6,775,092 $(10980,173) § 86,015,892

$ 8,498,508

$ 90,220,973

(Continued)
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(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES T'O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

 June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued
Future annual principal and interest payments at June 30, 2014 ate as follows:

Principal Interest Total

6,157,176 $ 4,101,700 $ 10,258,876

6,170,886 3,796,374 © 9,967,260
6,145,316 3,530,135 9,675,451
5,950,163 3,237,249 9,187,412
5,329,480 2,916,632 8,246,112
5,580,817 2,664,532 8,245,349 °
5,842,284 2394068 8236352
5,815,000 2,105,850 7,920,850
6,130,000 1,792,390 7,922,390
4320000 1,461,600 5,781,600
; 1,202,400 5,782,400
927,600 5,782,600
636,300 5,786,300

327 300 5,782,300 -

$ 108,575,252

1. 2006 Series

Under a loan agreement dated September 15, 2006 with the State Pubhc School Building Autho‘%% (the Authority),
the College botrowed $3,000,000 of 2006 Series Community C olleg< Revenue Bonds. Of fhe}%ﬁ( obligation,
$3,000,000 went toward deferred maintenance including roof tepairs (Bonnell, West, C:ymnasxuvfg"&/mﬁ&t Building
and West Philadelphia Regional Center); exterior brick repairs (Winnet Building and Gymnasigy); and 16th Street
sidewalk replacement. The College also received $50,000 from the Authotity that was apph, {

iof Ef:(;msuancc cost. The
Bonds ate scheduled to be repaid over a 10-year petiod through June 20, 2017 at the i inntef88t rate of 4.5%, with an
average annual debt setvice payment of $349,372.

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ CONTINUED

NOTE F - DEBT - Contitued

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

Remaining principal payments required by the loan agreement ate as follows:

2015
2016
2017

2. 2007 Series

Under a loan agteement dat_{;
borrowed $30,525,000 o%é?ﬁ@?

Pxinéigal

$ 340,000
355,000
185,000

$ 880,000

ary 21
%@ﬁfy College Refunding Revenue Bonds. Of the total obligation,

$30,525,000 (including bond premiuiit net of bond discount and issuance cost of $449,782) was used to putchase

U.S. government secutities, which
debt service payments on the 1998

deposited in an itrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for futute
ies Bonds and 2001 Se jes Bonds. As a result, that portion of the 1998 Series

Bonds and 2001 Seties Bonds is consideted to be deft “#nd the related liability ($6,730,000 and $23,970,000,

respectively) has been temoved from the statements gion
of November 1, 2011, and the related escrowWéaith

Bonds ate payable over 16%% years at
$2,602,675.

Principal payments tequired by the loan agreement are as follows:

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020- 2023

pgaition. The 1998 and 2001 Series Bonds wete called as
tee of the defeased bonds is zero. The 2007 Seties

rates from 4.00% to:§.00%, with an average annual debt service payment of

3
o
]

e
&
SNy
T,

g

& Ny
; S ’
% Principal

§ 2,055,000
2,160,000
2,270,000
2,385,000
1,750,000
7.730,000

$ 18,350,000

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

* June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

3. 2008 Series

Under a loan agreement dated Octobet 9, 2008 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College
borrowed $74,770,000 of 2008 Series Community College Revenue Bonds. The bonds wete issued for the benefit
of the College tg finance a project consisting of: (d) the construction, cquipping and furnishing of an approximately

$

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020 - 2023
2024 - 2028

© 2,675,000
2,795,000
2,930,000

$ 54,140,000

4. 20138 Series

Undet a loan agreement dated March 29, 2013 with the State Public School Bmxding-’-’ Authority, the College
borrowed $2,575,092 for the putpose of refinancing the remaining principal from the 1999 Series Bonds. The net
present value savings of this transaction is $54,642 of the refunded principal. The bond is scheduled to be tepaid -
over a two-year petiod through May 1, 2014 at.a fixed annual interest rate of 1.198%, with an average annual debt
service payment of $1,296,923. The 2013B Seties have been fully repaid as of May 1, 2014.

(Continued)
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(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL ST ATEMEN’I‘_S - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

5. Revolving Loan QObligation »

Under a loan agreement dated February 26, 2010 with the State Public School Building Authotity, the College
borrowed $1,350,000 fot the purpose of completing three capital projects: Mint Building Masonty Renewal, West
Building elevatqg; renovations and the replacement of the Northwest Regional Center chiller plant. The loan is
scheduled to bigdhaid ovet a five-year petiod through May 15, 2015 at a fixed annual interest rate of 2.50%, with
al déf service payment of $290,402.

ments requited by the Joan agteement are as follows:

- Principal

§ 245332
§ 245332

6. Revolving Lg. an Obligation

Under a loan agreement dated July 15, 2011 with the Staté Rublic School Building Authority, the College borrowed
$1,000,000 fot the purpose of completing the build 0ut§" 291 square feetnf space to be leased adjacent to the
cutrent West Regional Center. The loan is scheduled to B repaid over a fi

fixed annual interest rate of 3.00%, with an average annual debt service

- - . i
Remaining principal payments required by the loan agreement are asfollows:

Princigal .

2015 $ 202,861
2016 ‘ 208,992
2017 95,170
$ 507,023

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

 June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

7. Revolving Loan Obligation

Under a loan agreement dated Januaty 31, 2013 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College .
borrowed $1,800,000 for the putpose of completing the renewal and update of four chemistry labs, an
insteumentation Jab and the associated prep room in the West Building on the College’s Main Camipus. The Joan is
scheduled to besrghaid over a five-year petiod through September 15,2017 at a fixed annual interest rate of 2.00%, .
with an nvg%%gé anri] debt service payment of $377,242.

zxgé;:"'
Rematis

i i s
piyments tequired by the loan agreement are as follows:
Principal

§ 353,606
360,673
367,963
151,894

$ 1,234,136

8. Revolving Loan Obligation

Under a loan agreement dated April 1, 2013 with the Stats Public School Bkl uthority, the College borrowed
$2,400,000 for the putpose of renovations to several spaces in the West;fm_;kng otiithe College’s Main Campus to
address critical programmatic needs. The loan is scheduled to be repaid “ipfive-year petiod through November
1, 2020 at a fixed annual interest tate of 2.027%, with an average annil debt sétVice payment of $325,551.

Rk

Remaining principal payments tequired by the loan agreement are as follows: -

Principal
2015 §$ 285377
2016 291,220
2017 : 297,184
2018 , 303,269
2019 309,479

2020 - 2021 , 638,102
§ 2124631
(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

9. Operating Leases

The College leases certain equipment and property under opetating lease arrangements that expite through 2022.
Rental expense for operating leases was $825,362 and $851,300 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,

tespectively, o
4B

Principal

$ 640,761
274,032
197,529
156,987
161,696

338091

$ 1,769,096

10. Capital Leases

The College leases cettain equipment under capital lease arrangements
recorded at the lower of cost ot present value and amounted to $79
2013, respectively. Amortization chatges of capital leases were $2,404;
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

it o4 ire in 2023. These leases are
and $9914,685 at June 30, 2014 and

* Futute minimum lease payments under capital leases are as follows:

Principal Interest

June 30:

2015 x $ 1909178 § 208374 § 2,117,552
2016 , 1,566,605 158,522 1,725,127
2017 1,315,812 116,589 . 1,432,401
2018 T 971,847 83,321 1,055,168
2019 564,094 60,907 625,001
2020 - 2023 . 1,651,500 93,810 1,745,310

§ 797903  § 721523 § 8700559
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30,2014 and 2013

NOTE G - (PAYABLE TO) RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT AGENCIES
(Payable to) receivable from government agencies includes the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Payable Receivable Payable Receivable

Commonweglth of Pennsylvania:
Provisig w‘% otential audit
ﬁr;g}%,fgs anid @ ‘
g{gg\gg‘rﬂoursemeq’%g:alculauon S 38,487 $
BRxy S

$ 49,084 $

ants and speial projects S 388,981 P 439,175
PHF%%E ?‘%nts : 2,846,825 - 1,858,420 2,923
o Ga.  2,885312 388,981 1,907,504 L 442,098

City of Philadelphia gran ;
receivable : - - 17,069

Fedetal:

Financial aid programs 259,926 - 346,172
Grants and special projects % 2,001,574 - - 1,947,353
74 2,061,500 - 2,310,594

Total

2,650,481 $ 1,907,504 § 2,752,692

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1. Defined Benefit Plans

5 A
R
s

Retitement benefits ate provided for substantially all employees throtigh payments to one of the board-authotized
retitement progtams. The authorized pension plans at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are the Teachies’ Insurance and
Annuity Association - College Retitement Equities Fund (ITAA-CREF) and Fidelity Investm, lthough the
College no longer offers paticipation in the State Employees Retirement System (SERS) qf the Hgnnsylvania
Public School Employees Retirement System (PSERS), it has grandfathered continued gk

cipation for those
employees cutrently enrolled. The College has 11 employees patticipating in the SERS 1 employees in the
PSERS. :

The PSERS and SERS are defined benefit plans and are administered by the Commonwealth as established under
legislative authority. Contributions are made by employees, the College and the Commonwealth according to the
schedule below. Death benefits are available to employee beneficiaties according to various options at time of
death. The financial statements for PSERS and SERS can be obtained from the following: Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, Public School Employees’ Retirement System, 5 Notth Fifth Street, P.O. Box 125, Harrisburg, PA
17108-0125; and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, State Employees’ Retitement. System, 30 Notth Thied Street,
P.O. Box 1147, Hagsisburg, PA 17108-1147.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30,2014 and 2013

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

A retirement incentive option has been offered to employees 62 ot older, who have completed at least 15 years of
full-time service, and whose combined age and years of service equal at least 80. This option expires August 31,
2014. At June 30, 2014, there were two people who accepted the early retirement and incentive options; the
present value of futute payments of $145,266 and $478,804 has been accrued at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. Fuyre payments in the next two fiscal years are expected to be $145,266 and $-0-, respectively.

1, 2014, the collective bargaining agreement provides for a retitement incentive for full-time
% ot 65 with at least 20 yeats of setvice. The incentive payment is a petcentage of final pay

:

«(‘.. § y\‘\%é%% 4’?}: ‘

éﬁnéjg“\’%g\gltribution' plans, ad as such, benefits depend solely on amounts
contributed to the plan plus fivéaliment eathings. Full-time faculty and administrative employees are eligible to
patticipate from the date afEmployhieh “and clerical employees have a one-yeat waiting petiod. Participation is
mandatoty fot full-time faculty and Fdmiinistrative employees upon reaching the age of 30 or after two yeats of

employment, whichever is the lat'jgdate. Patticipation is mandatoty for full-time classified and confidential
employees upon reaching the age o “30 ot aftet four yeats g

employment, whichever is the later date. Past-time
faculty may patticipate aftet earning four seniority unitsgas” {éfined in the collective batgaining agreement. College
policy and collective bargaining agreements requiseflids be %gfhe employee and the College contribute amounts, as
set forth below, based on the employee’s eatnings. 3 .

oyee’s accounts) ate fully vested.
o

The College’s contributions for each employee (and inte ¢
re piyyided to the beneficiary of a

Death benefits in the amount of the full present value of accumulati
participant who dies ptior to tetitement. Vatious payment options ate
patticipating in this program. : égé@w

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia -
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE I;I - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

The paytoll for employeés covered by the four plans was $65,026,016 and $62,337,917; and the College’s total
payroll is $76,380,018 and $76,649,169 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, tespectively. Contributions made by the College
during fiscal 2014 and 2013 totaled $5,718,375 and $5,475,891, respectively, representing 8.79% and 8.78%,
tespectively, of covered payroll. College employees contributed $4,901,936 and $4,855,664, tespectively. A
summaty of retigement benefits follows: .

P % *%

g o , Defined - i

’ of employ contribution plans _PSERS SERS
Full‘i‘&@ggwfacgj};& v 10% of base contract 8.46% of all earnings 15.12% of all earnings
Visiting Tegturers 5% of base contract N/A N/A :
Part-time faculty i

sparnings N/A N/A

Administrators and other

staff f&g; 0 ' 8.46% of all earnings 15.12% of all earnings

Othets Qg}*’g 10%"% il salary 8.46% of all earnings 15.12% of all earnings

Employee contribution 5% (%base salaty Members ptior to 6.25% of all earnings
&

July 22, 1983:
@, 6.5% of all earnings
nbers after
uly 22, 1983:
" 7.5% of all earnings

Other Post-employment Benefits Liability

3. Plan Desctip: tion

The College’s Retirement Benefits Plan is a single-employer plan, which offers goardnauthoriZeg post-employment
benefits, other than pension, to eligible retitees. The plan provides post-tetirement medicaliarescription drug,
dental and life insurance benefits, The plan is unfunded, and no financial report is prepared. Thullp, benefits are
accounted for in accotdance with GASB Statement No. 45, Awounting and Financial Reportihe by :?!s%f;%}zp/oym Jor
Post-emplayment Benefits Other Than Pensions. SO

4. Funding Policy .
The conttibution tequitements of plan members and the College are established and may be amended by the
College’s Board of Ttustees. The plan is. funded on a pay-as-you-go basis (i, premiums are paid to fund the
health care benefits provided to current retitees). The College paid premiums of §2,478,737 and $1,873,156 for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Total retiree contributions made by plan membets wete
$625,488 and $589,471 fot the fiscal yeats ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Jone 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

The Retitee Drug Subsidy (RDS) was created as part of the 2003 federal law that created the Medicare prescription
drug progtam and was included to encourage employers to retain the presctiption benefits offered to
Medicate-eligible retitees. Under the law, employers that retain prescription drug coverage for tetirces that is at
least equivalent to Medicare Part D coverage teceive a subsidy from the US. government equal to 28% of the
employer’s annyal deug costs that fall within a certain range. The College received payments of $232,609 for the
& Tine 30, 2014 and $260,502 for fiscal yeat ended June 30, 2013,

Iso provides life insurance for retirees until the end of the contract year in which the employee tutns
65 yeagy of age. Cafitfact year is defined as fiscal year for Administrators/Confidential and academic year for

Faculty%* assificds@he College paid premiums of $14,915 covering 38 retirees for the fiscal year ended June 30,
vering 36 tetireeg for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

gt e
The College’s annual otheﬁiggstmez%g‘?m t benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
requited conttibution of the employét (ARC), an amount actuatially determined in accordance with the parametets
of GASB Statement No. 45, The ARL represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected
‘to cover nogmal cost each year and athortize any unﬁmde%,ggiﬁ&garial liabilities (ot funding excess) over a petiod not
to exceed 30 years. The following show the comg_%g,ﬁ-" the College’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually conttibuted to the plan, and c@ggg@?%%},\ti d

2012

Annual required contribution $ 10,982,860

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 13,249915 4 12,255,644 *10,982.,860
4"{%&\
&ge&%

Contributiéns made ' (4,608,714) (3,725,611) R 3,371,858

Inceease in net OPEB obligation 8,641,201 s,sso,osgggﬁ 611,002

Net OPEB obligation at July 1 38755360 - 30,225.887 22,614,325

Net OPEB obligation at June 30 $ 47,396,561 $ 38,755,360 $ 30,225327
(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Phlladclphm)

NOTES TO I‘INAN CIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUFI)

' ]une 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

The (,ollegc s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contubutcd to the plan and the net OPEB
obligation is as follows:

Percentage
of annual
Annual OPER OPEB cost Net OPEB
principal contributed - total
i $ 13,249,915 34.78% $ 47,396,561
junc 30 2013 12,255,644 30.39 38,755,360
June 30, 2012 10,982,860 30.70 30,225,327

Actuatial valuations of an ongoing i involve estimates of the value of repotted amounts and assumptions about
the probability of occurrence of tvents far into the fufyre. Examples include assutaptions about future
employment, mottality and the health care cost trend, gl amounts determined tegarding the funded status of
the plan and the annual required contributions g,ﬁ; e are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compated with past expectatmns and new estimates ar about the future. The funded status of the plan as of
the most recent valuation date is as follows: -

" Actuarial valuation date

Actuarial value of assets
Actuarial accrued Hability

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
Funded ratio

Annual coveted payroll (Note J) -
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll

The schedule of funding progtess, ptesented as required supplementary information following the notes to the
financial statements, presents multtyear trend infotmation about the plan’s funding,.

(Continued)
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.Comimunity College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE BENEEITS - Conﬁnued

7. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

The calculations ate based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the College’s Retirement Benefits
Plan at the time of the valuation, The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly
tial effects of legal ot contractual funding limitations in the future. The actuarial methods and
lude techniques that ate designed to reduce the efforts of shost-tetm volatility in actuatial
the actuatial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

od A Projected unit credit
: : Closed, level dollar amortization over 30 yeats
Remaining amortization perioy 23 years
- Discount rate WG _ 4.00%
Medical trend rate ‘ }g’é’%}*’f‘f’“’ ; 7.50% gtadually decteasing to 4.50% in 2027

7.50% gradually decreasing to 4.50% in 2021
3.00%
RP-2000 healthy mottality table projected to 2014 with scale AA

Prescription drug trend @g
Dental trend rate
Mottality table

Based upon the provisions of Act 46 enaﬁé%% in2 nd effective with the June 2007 fiscal year, the
. Commonwealth no longer audits the funding received. Ifitlieu of the state andit, an enrollment vetification and
capital expenditute audit is completed by the College’s ,g%;dcpendent auditgiiokhe College has accrued for audit
findings through 2006, the last year Commonwealth audits were performe

‘The use of grant monies received is subject to compliance audits by

College believes it is in compliance with all significant grant requirements. i
The nature of the educational industry is such that, from time to time, the College is exposed toNE dous risks of
loss telated to totts; alleged negligence; acts of discrimination; breach of contract; labor disp a4 disigreements
atising from the interpretation of laws or tegulations; theft of, damage to and destructio assets; errors and
omissions; injuties to employees; and natutal disasters. While some of these claims may be & ubstantial amounts,
they ate not unusual in the ordinary course of providing educational setvices. The Colleg ddresses these risks by
purchasing commercial insurance. The College’s retention of sisk is limited to the deductibles on its insurance

policies, which range from $-0- to $150,000 per claim depending on the nature of the claim.

3 There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior yeat. There have been no instances
whete a settlement amount exceeded the insutance coverage for each of the last thtee years. It is not expected that
the tesolution of any outstanding claims and litigation will have a material advetse effect on the accompanying
‘financial statements. ' :
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

. June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE J - OPERATING EXPENSES

The College and component unit Foundation’s opetating expenses, on a nataral classification basis; were

comprised of the following:

2014 A 2013
y Component Component
: W“ 2 : unit unit
(%gg&? College Foundation College Foundation
Salaries i $ 75,438,209 $ 941,809 $ 76,015,530 $ 633,639
Benefits 35,884,685 250,719 34,247,087 133,897
Contracted setvices 9,696,574 296,273 11,372,678 260,438
Supplies 3,231,590 122,298 3,635,794 91,302
Depreciation 10,490,412 . 10,423,443 -
Student aid 10,459,176 387,194 8,327,636 302,451
Other post-tetirement benefits 8,641,201 . : 8,530,033 s
Gifts from the Community College ST a0 :
of Philadelphia Foundation 100,000 - 2,809,152
Other . 435,174 11,467,782 487,283
Total $166,155,690 © § 25334600 § $ 4718162
NNLL S RN G | & |
NOTE K - CI'TY AND STATE APPROPRIATIONS >

N

Approptiations from the Commonwealth and the City for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2074, e as follows:

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
City of Philadelphia

T'otal approptiations

2014

~ Opetations

Capital

$ 6,109,663
7,859,208

$ 28,179,310

Cagital o

$ 6,384,089
7,345,502

§ 28,239,824
18,063,705

18,346,138

$ 46,525,448 $ 13,968,871

§ 46303529  $ 13,729,591
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, Cdnmnmity‘ College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

+ June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE L-- PASS-THROUGH GRANTS

The College distributed $41,548,421 in 2014 and $42,430,511 in 2013 for student loans through the US.
Department of Education Federal Direct Loan Program. These distributions and related funding soutces are not
included as expenses and revenues, nor as cash disbursements and cash receipts in the accompanying financial

statements.

i
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

SCHEDULE OR FUNDING PROGRESS

June 30, 2014 and 2013
Actuaxial UAAL (OAAL)
Actuarial accrued : percentage
value of liability Unfunded Covered of covered
- assets (AAL) AAL Funded ratio payroll payroll
Valuation date () () (b-2) (a/b) (c) ((a-b)/ )
July 1, 2007 3 . $72351392 § 72351392 % - $ 64,747,495 111.74%
July 1, 2009, .4 - 81,337,622 81,337,622 . 73,489,322 110.68
- 103,846,976 103,846,976 x 76,796,463 135.22
124,575,199 124,575,199 - 76,015,530 163.88 -
; 142,548,317 142,548,517 : 76,380,018 186.63
o .
m«aﬁ%‘ "of conteibutions from the College
E Aanunal 3"%\
requited o gm - Percentage
Fiscal year contributig g contributed -
 June 30, 2008 $ 7,257,715 28.43%
June 30, 2009 7,463,367 3057
June 30,2010 8,590,625 #2,391,154 2%1;%;’;
June 30, 2011 8,872,232 2,833,597 95T
June 30, 2012 10,982,860 3,371,858 g ¥
June 30, 2013 12,255,644 3,725,611°%
June 30, 2014 13,249,915 4,608,714

Actuarial cost method
Asset valuation method
Remaining amottization period

Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate
Medical cost trend rate
Prescription drug cost trend rate
Dental cost trend rate
Morttality table

Projected Unit Credit
N/A '
23 years

4.00%
7.50% gradually decreasing to 4.50% in 2027
7.50% gradually decreasing to 4.50% in 2021
3.00%

RP-2000 healthy mostality table projected to 2014 with scale AA

See accompanying repost of independent certified public accountants.
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Community College of Philadelphia
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Yearended June 30, 2014
Federal Pass-Through
CEDA Grautor Hederal
Federal Agency Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures
1.8, Department of Bdycation:
Student Financial Assistanice Cluster
Federal Suppleméntal BEducational Opportunity Grants #4007 §.- 820,656
Federal Work-Study Program 84033 577,268
Federal Pell Grant Program 84,063 48,699,972
Federal Direct Loans 84.268 41,548,421
Total Student Financial Assistance Cluster 91,646,317
TRIO Cluster
TRIO - Student Suppost Services 84.042A 272,589
TRIO - Upward Boum‘t‘@)} 84.047A 958
ssistance Cluster 514,545
Strengthening M gmy Servmg ]xf& wtions (Centey for Male Engxgemem) 84.382 534;01 5
redominantly Black Institutions Formula Grant) 84.031 315,875
ylvanm Foundation '
f\ « Basic Grants to States 84.048 381-14.4015 1,089,182
gﬁcermg Impr()vcment (Raisin 84.120A 34,651
Total 1.8, Department of Bducation 94,134,585
U.S. Department of Labor
Trade Adjustment Assistance Comm\xmty ﬁf e and C
Training (TAAACCCT) Grants 17.282 5,427,518,
Passed-through Impact Secvices Corporation
Reintegration of Ex-Offenders (Reintegration Adult Gggigration (REXOS)) 11270 PE 23190-12-60-A-42 .8 V)
Y _
= ks
Total U.S, Department of Labot };W o 5,465,623
1.8, Department of Transporation ol o
Passed-through Highway Administration 4§ : : '}&(
Highway Research and Development l’mgmm (Biseahower Community. Gollege Fello@ p) 20.200 DTFHE4-13-G-00192/95 19,682
National Sciencs Foundation
Passed-through Dyéxel University -
Rducation and Human Regources (Alliance for Minosity Partaership) A (§Q\I'IRD-0903924 20,702
; %_ S
National Endowment for the Humanitics ﬁ% >
Passed-through Center for Cultural & Technical Tnterchange between East aud West, loc. /\*ﬁ’
Promotion of the Humanities - Teaching and Learoing Resoueces and Curriculam %
Development (Asian Traditions & Cultural Difference: an NEH Cultures Project) 45162 HC12045 % g& 8,759
1.8, Department of Commerce
Passed-through U.S. Beonomic Development Administration
Investments of Public Works and Economic Development Racilities :
(Geothermal Heating and Cooling Installation) 11300 164,147
U.8: Depurtment of Justice
Passed-through Pennsylvania Commission on Crine and Delinquency .
Fdward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (Reentey Support Project) 16,738 2011-DJ-BX-0176 88,325
‘Yotal expenditures of federal awards § 99,901,823

See notes to Schedule of Expendituses of Federal Awards.
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

June 30, 2014

NOTE A ~BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditutes of Federal Awards (the schedule) summatizes the
expenditures of the Community College of Philadelphia (the College) under programs of the
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2014. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
awatds presents only a selected portion of the operations of the College, it is not intended to, and
does not, present the financial position, changes in net position, and cash flows of the College.

o

Tithe putposes of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, federal awards include all
“ontracts and similat agreements entered into directly between the College and agencies
ments of the federal government and all sub-awards to the College by non-federal
ons putsuant to federal grants, contracts and similar agreements. Fedetal awatds are
in contracts and other exchange transactions on the accompanying statements of net

Qe 35
o 52’ e 7

NOTE B - BASIS G} ACCOUNTING

G ; 1 S ) : .
The accompagying Schi g%)f Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the accrual
basis of accounting. T} information in the schedule s presented in accordance with U.S. Office
of Management and ]’igédget (OMB) Citcular A-133, Audits of States, Loval Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amountss gesented in the schedule may differ from amounts

. . Y PR S . ‘.

presented in, or used in the p.reparatxog@?ﬁﬁm@‘a’sm financial statements.
JGRAM

Sc

NOTE C - FEDERAL STUDENT

_ Federally guaranteed loans issued to studeft of the College

~ totaled $41,548,421. This amount has been included in th
only for the petfotmance of certain administrative dugiss™
student loan programs, and accordingly, these loans ate
The College has terminated its participation in the Federal Perkins Loan Prograii;
outstanding loans remaining under this program. ' '

NOTE D ~ ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS : -

The College’s expenditures include administrative expenses of $84,705 for Federal PELL Grants;
$28.779 in Federal Work Study; and $38,012 for Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity

Grants.
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Required by
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors :
Community College of Philadelphia
(A Gmponent Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

ited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Anditing Standards
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type
and the discretely presented component unit of the Community College of Philadelphia

s the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial
: omptise the College’s basic financial statements, and have issued our
stemberid8, 2014, :

Internal control &¥ér finan ,f%ﬁbr‘ring

In planning and petforriiing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the College’s
internal control over fifitncial reporting (internal control) to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the p %z of expressing out opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expadisingish opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an Q‘&@é@ﬁ‘ ffectiveness of the College’s internal control.

jon of a control does not allow

A deficiency in internal control exists when &
management o employees, in the normal cousge of performin sassigned functions, to prevent,
imely basis. A mgtérial wekness is a deficiency, or a

or detect and cosrect, tmisstatements on-a i y it
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such thag%ighez‘gs is a reasonable possibility that a
wi sbe preveated, or detected and

material misstatement of the College’s financial statemagggg-\mﬂ ;
cotrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is 2 deficiency, or a combinatiop, of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a matetial weakness, yet impottant chitiyeh to mesit
attention by those charged with governance. o

design ot oper:

Out consideration of internal conttol was for the limited purpose described in thed )
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control (it might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or si:g ificant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, duting our audit we did not identify any
“deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a cettain deficiency in internal
control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2014-01,
that we consider to be a significant deficiency in the College’s internal control.
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Compliance and other matters

As patt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the College’s financial statements ate free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 2 direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance ot other
matters that are requited to be reported under Gavernment Audsting Standards.

Entity's response to findings :

The College’s response to our findings, which is desctibed in the accompanying schedule of finding,
“iip subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and
Ji, we express no opinion on the College’s response.

;. /' Intended pii
%8 The pugvse of this teport is solely to describe the scope of out testing of internal control and
e of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
compliance. This report is an integral patt of an audit performed in
diting Standards in consideting the College’s internal control and

purt is not suitable for any other putpose.

71

Philadelphia, Penhsy]vania

September 30, 2014
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by
OMB Circular A-133

Board of Directors :
Community College of Philadelphia '
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

Report on compliance for each major federal program

We have audited the compliance of the Community College of Philadelphia (the “College”) with the
estiof compliance requitements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget’s OMB
' 133 Compliance Supplement that could have a ditect and material effect on its major federal
“hr the year ended June 30, 2014, The College’s major federal programs are identified in
aity of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned

T
anagement’s tesporx_}g@‘g;jty
Management is respong@ble o

grants applicable %ﬁg’

mpliance with the requitements of laws, regulations, con tracts, and
federal programs.

Auditor’s rcsp&%ﬁibiliﬁr&g
Our responsibility is to . ”;
based on out audit of tli%g?types of compliance
andit of compliance in accordance with au
America; the standards applicable to finant
by the Comptroller Genetal of the&fRitedis

Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

ress an opinion on compliance fot the College’s majot federal progtams
uirements referred to above. We conducted our
idards generally accepted in the United States of
contained in Gogernment Auditing Standards issued

, ol s
The above-mentioned standards and OMB Circular A-133 re
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether nonco
tequirements referred to above that could have a directg
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on @
compliance with those requirements and petforming such other procedures
necessaty in the circumstances.

_ we plan and perform the
ince With, the types of compliance
saterial effect on a major federal
st bast$} evidence about the College’s
we considered

We believe that out audit provides a reasonable basis for out opinion on compliay
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determinati
compliance,
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Opinion on each major federal program _

In out opinion, the College complied, in all material respects, with the types’ of compliance
requitements referred to above that could have a ditect and material effect on its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Repott on intetnal control over compliance

Management of the College is responsible for designing, implementing, and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referted to above. In
planning and petforming ous audit of compliance, we considered the College’s intetnal control ovet
compliance with the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on
the major federal programs to design audit procedures that are approptiate in the circumstances for
the purpose of exptessing an opinion on compliance for the major federal progtam and to test and
t4m internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Citcular A-133, but not for the
exptessing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveniess of the College’s intetnal control over

2

pose Bf,

A
Avdeficiency in internal gantrol over compliance exists when the design ot opetation of a control
over compliance does péFallisy management or employees, in the normal course of petforting their
assigned functions, #8 prevent: 2pr. detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requitement of a gederaliprogealit on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is adgitficiend : combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance,
such that thete is a reasé wable possibility that matetial noncompliance with a type of compliance

requirement of a fedetal frogram will not be prevented, or detected and cortected, on a timely basis.
R

A significant deficiency it internal control ovegZompliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control ovetr comph
:-al

1 },ggth a type of compliance requirement of a fedesal
program that is less severe tha,n (@,@g&f{ i \fé;aknes§ in internal control over compliance, yet
impottant enough to metit attention by those'élitfged with govetnance.

Out consideration of internal control over caiipliance was for
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to ident “ficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses o jficant “deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during ous audit we did not identify any deficighties in Hg- College’s internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknessgs may exist that
have not been identified. ‘

gited putpose desctibed in the
all de

Intended putpose - .
The puzpose of this Report on Inteenal Control Over Compliance is solely to deg ibe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that tedting based on the

requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this teport is not suitable fOF any other puspose.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Mazrch 23, 2015
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Community College of Philadelphia
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Year ended June 30, 2014

Section I - Summaty of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditot’s report issued: , Unmodified

Internal control ovet financial reporting;

e Material weaknuss(es) identified? yes X .. no
@
e X yes none reported
ﬁ\yvg

e Noncom%ha yes X 1o
Federal Awards
Intesnal control over majot pt
e ) yes X no
o  Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not ‘

considered to be material weakness(es)? y yes X .. none reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major proggain: Umnodiﬁcd

Any audit findings disclosed that are fequired to be 1cported _
in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133?

Identification of major program:

CFD.A Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Student Financial Assistance Cluster:
84.033 Federal Work-Study Program , y
84.007 ~ Federal Supplemental Education Oppottunity Giants
84.063 Fedetal Pell Grant Program
84.268 - Federal Ditect Student Loans
84.382 Strengthening Minotity-Serving Institutions
Dollat threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-tisk auditee? | yes X no
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Community College of Philadelphia
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

Year ended June 30, 2014

Section II - Financial Statement Findings
Finding #2014-01
Critetia

Management is requited to design and implement effective internal controls over financial reporting, which include
assessing the accounting tteatment over routine transactions.

1cial statement audit, we identified an adjustmient related to capital leases, which led to an
) the recopfiing on the statement of net position of the capital lease obligation and capital assets. The -
ulted in a change to the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position for the
e straight line method versus effective interest method.

adjustmend
. s
same adjustiig

Causez Hffect

Management’s periodic revie E i
' inapproptiately recorded. As a result, théze was an ettor in the financial statements that required an audit adjustment.

Questioned Costs

None

Recommendation

We recommend that management adjust accounting policies and standar
recording of capital leases and modify control reviews to ensure standard

Views of Responsible Officials
See accompanying cottective action plan.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None.
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Community College of Philadelphia

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Year ended June 30,2014

Finding #2013-01

CFDA 84.268 ~ Student Financial Assistance Cluster
U.S. Depastment of Education

Entrollment Reporting (Federal Direct Loans)

Prior Year Finding

For 1 out of 40 students with status changes, ensollment was inaccurately repotted as half time but should have been
reported as less | If time. The status change occurred in July 2012

- " e A R . o o .

The Collegé™ii #éd a mote tigorous review prior to submitting the entrollment status change repott. The
~ e . . ; , .
College has alsé™#atisitioned from an inshouse developed reporting process to a baseline repotting process delivered

by Ellucian. Thete were no similar fipiies
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Philadelphia, PA 19130-3991
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA
JUNE 30, 2014 A-133 AUDIT REPORT

INSTITUTIONAL CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

FINDING: #2014-01 — Financial Statement Finding

4

Recommendation

We recommend that management adjust accounting policies and standard journal entries to
reflect the appropriate recording of capital leases and modify control reviews to ensure standard
journal entries are compared to U.S. GAAP. '

Management’s Response v :

The College concurs with this finding, The accounting treatment outlined above was the result
of an inadvertent misapplication of the accounting standard for capital leases, which occurred ten
years ago and was not identified during the College’s routine annual account analysis procedures
because of the small amount of yearly difference. Consequently, the required audit adjustment
represents the cumulative effect of the difference in the interest on the straight line method
versus effective interest method for the last ten years.

Corrective Action Plan

- The College has changed its accounting procedures to apply the appropriate standard journal
entries related to capital leases. The Controller, Todd E. Murphy, and the Manager of the
Financial Compliance and Fixed Assels, Anela Gjika, will ensure that all future leases will be
recorded utilizing these new procedures.




